🔇 КУОСЕРА

Frequently Asked Questions PA2000w



Table of Contents

Where is the Serial Number located for the PA2000w?
How do I check the Toner Level on my PA2000w?4
How do I replace my Toner Container?5
Where do I get the Client tool and what are the benefits?
What Types of Paper and Sizes can I use in my PA2000w?9
How do I change paper size in the MA2000w?10
How do I Configure Network Connection Using the Wireless Network Setup Tool12
Configuring Network Connection Using the Push Button?
How do I install the Windows Print Driver for my PA2000w?15
Installing Software in Mac Computer21
My PA2000w has poor image quality24
How do I replace my Drum Unit?26
My PA2000w displays an error indication29
My PA2000w does not turn ON
My PA2000w has a message on the display that a Paper Jam has occurred. Also, there is a flashing Attention light32



Where is the Serial Number located for the PA2000w?

The Serial Number is located on the back panel of the device. It will be a white label that looks like a barcode.

Note: The serial # is also located in the upper right corner on the printed status page.



How do I check the Toner Level on my PA2000w?

Remaining Toner can be found on the printer Status Page. You can print reports to check the machine status, and event log.

When [**Main power**] is pressed. Attention indicator and Main Power Indicator flash at the same time, and the machine switches to the Report Print Mode. A report can be printed by pressing and holding [**Main power**] in this state.

A report to be printed can be selected with the pressing length.



- + Pressing for 5 seconds: Prints the status page.
- + Pressing for 10 seconds: Prints the network status page (MA2000 / MA2000w).
- + Pressing for 15 seconds: Prints the event log page.

Note: While pressing [**Main Power**]. Attention indicator and Main Power indicator blink twice alternately in 5 seconds intervals.



Remaining Toner can also be located on the Client tool under supplies.

0	Supplies Device	Overview
	Toner	
and the second se	Color	Black
	Status	S
	Remaining	40%
eep e printing system is in sleep mode or warming	Drum	
ip. /ou can start printing.	Remaining	79%
~		
KYOCERA		

How do I replace my Toner Container?

1. Open the top cover.



2. Push the toner cartridge lock button and then, lift the toner cartridge out of the machine.



Note: Put the old toner cartridge in the plastic bag (supplied with the new toner kit) and discard it later according to the local code or regulations for waste disposal.

3. Take the new toner cartridge out of the toner kit. Shake the new toner cartridge at least 5 times as shown in the figure in order to distribute the toner evenly inside the container.



4. Remove the cover from the toner cartridge.



5. Set the new toner cartridge to its position, aligning the guides at both ends with the slots in the machine. Next, press the levers on both ends of the toner cartridge until they click.



6. Press the center of the top cover to close.





Where do I get the Client tool and what are the benefits?

The Kyocera Client tool is installed if the box is checked when running the Web Installer. The Utility enables current and all supported devices status, features and settings to be accessed.

When KYOCERA Client Tool is installed, the following utilities are installed. For more information download the Client tool operation guide.





Status Monitor

Preset Tool

You can also use KYOCERA Client Tool to order toner, download printer drivers, access KYOCERA NetViewer, open the company website and view machine documentation. For more information download the Client tool operation guide.



Configuration



Maintenance Menu





What Types of Paper and Sizes can I use in my PA2000w?

For best results, use High Quality Multipurpose Paper within Kyocera's guidelines as outlined.

Paper Weight	64 to 105g/m², 20lb, to 28lb
Paper Type	Plain, Preprinted, Bond, Recycled, Rough, Letterhead, Color, Prepunched, High Quality, Custom 1-8
Paper Size	Letter, Legal Custom (Width: 5.8", Length 5,8" - 14")

How do I change paper size in the MA2000w?

1. Open the KYOCERA Client Tool.

Click Start button on the Windows > Kyocera > KYOCERA Client Tool.













5. Select the **Paper size** drop down and choose the paper you have in the paper tray.

Configuration	? ×
Device Defaults Copy Status Monitor	
Power off timer: 3 days Power off when USB is connected	Auto sleep: 1 min
General Units Inches Millimeters Print density: Normal ~	Auto error clear: 30 sec
Media / Paper Paper size: Letter Letter Legal	Original size: Letter ~ Original image Text + Photo ~
A4 A5 Folio B5 (JIS) B5 (ISO) Envelope C5 Oficio II 216 x 340 mm 16K A5-R Custom size	Paper weight: Normal 2 ~ Save
ОК	Cancel Apply

6. Press OK.



How do I Configure Network Connection Using the Wireless Network Setup Tool

To send the wireless network settings configured using the Wireless Network Setup Tool to the machine, connect the computer with the machine locally. The connection method is wired connection via USB cable.

1. Connect the machine with a computer via USB cable when the machine is powered on.

- **2.** Turn on the computer.
- **3.** Open the KYOCERA Client Tool.
- **4.** Click Start button on the Windows > Kyocera > KYOCERA Client Tool.



5 Click the Wireless Network settings tab > Wireless Network Setup Tool.



6. Configure the settings.

1 Select "Do not use WPS".



3 **Select** an access point you want to connect the device, and then click **Next**.

1			
	WPA2/WPA-PSK	AUTO	af
	WPA2/WPA-PSK	AUTO	al
	WPA2/WPA-PSK	AUTO	al.
	WPA2-PSK	AES	at in
	WPA2-PSK	AES	at
	WPA2-PSK	AES	al I
Manual askur			

5 **Select** the check boxes of functions you want to use with Wireless Network connection, and click Finish.

The network between this machine and the computer is configured.

Note: Event if show "Setup Complete", If you have the problems communicating with the access point, please check that access point information you set is correct. To reconfigure the settings, uninstall the drivers and utilizes, and reinstall them again.

2 Press next.

commence ic	noning mstruct	and then	CHER NEAU		
The Wireless N	etwork Setup To	ol will set up a	basic Wirele	ss Network c	onnecti
To create a Wire required.	less Network conn	ection, SSID and	i an access po	int security ke	y are
Refer to your ne	twork user guide f	for information a	bout manual	setup.	
You can also obt providers.	tain this informatic	on from the acce	es point, rout	er, or Internet	connecti
Set up USB Co	nnection				
To continue, mai	ke sure that the de	evice is connecte	d to this PC v	ia a USB cable	5

4 **Enter** the pre-shared key, and then click **Next.**

The Wireless Network Setup To	ol will set up a basic Wireless Ne	twork connection.
If you are setting up an enterpr	ise network, go to the device we	bpage.
If you are not setting up an ent	erprise network, click "Next".	
Target Device:		
MA2000w		
Network Name (SSID):	Selline 12 (SER)	
Network Authentication:	WPA2-PSK	~
Encryption:	Disable	
WEP Key:		
WEP Key Index:	0	
Encryption:	400	<i>v</i>
Pre-Shared Key:	*******	
	2	2

Wireless Network Setup Tool 2.0.5.25	\times
Setup Complete	
The Wireless Network settings have been saved to the device. The device network interface will restart automatically. Do you want to change your PC connection settings? Select the options you want to change. Print with Wireless Network	
2 Finish	



Configuring Network Connection Using the Push Button?

If your router supports WPS, you can configure network connection using the push button.

1. Turn on the computer.

2. Press [**Wireless Network**] on the operation panel of the machine. The wireless network indicator flashes.

3. Press the push button on the router.

4. The network between this machine and the router is configured. If the network connection between this machine and the router is complete, [**Wireless Network**] will light up.

5. Install the printer driver for wireless network connection on your computer.

How do I install the Windows Print Driver for my PA2000w?

Supported operating systems:

Windows 11	Windows 10	Windows 8.1	Windows Server 2022
Windows Server 2019	Windows Server 2016	Windows Server 2012 R2	Windows Server 2012

Note: If you install the driver in unsupported operating systems including Windows 7, Windows Server 2008 R2, and Windows Server 2008, a security message appears. To proceed with the installation, allow the installer to make changes to your computer. For more information on Microsoft Windows support policy, go to the Microsoft Support website.

Downloading and installing from the website

1. Enter "https://kyocera.info/" to the browser's address bar or location bar.

🖻 🖅 🗔 New tab	\times + \vee	
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow \circlearrowright \Leftrightarrow	https://kyocera.info/	□ ☆

2. Enter and search the product name and select this product from the candidate list.

	Downlo	ad Ce	nter	
	Please select yo	ur country or	region.	
	U.S.A.		✓	
You can download th Please check the pro If you cannot find th	ne driver, utilities and iduct name before sec e product name, dowr	documentatio arching. nload it from	n you are looking for. the support site of sales company.	
Q PA2000w			How to Find Your kyocera product name	
PA2000w		<		>

3. Change the selected operating system and its language setting as needed.

Downlo	ad Center
Make sure the product is correct, select the file you want to down! The download will begin	oad and click the Download button.
	PA2000w
	Select a different product Select the Operating System Windows 10 64-bit
	Select a Language
	English(US)

4. Under the Recommended section, **select** the driver you want to download

	Do	wnload	_1		
Recommende	ed Driver	Ut	ility Manual		
File nome		Version	Release date	File size	
KX Driver	6	Ver 8.0.1329	2020.03.10	116,168HB	+
KPDL-Mini Printer chiver	40	Ver 8.1810	2019.1.30	15648	<u>+</u>
PCL-Mini Printer driver	6	Ver 1.12	2015.1.30	10888	<u>±</u>
TWAIN Driver	6	Ver 2.0.9731	2015.12.9	19,79068	4
	Show	oll driver 🗸			
You can download a web	installer that makes it e	casy to install the	driver utilities you need (Wi	ndows only)	
Web	b installer (Wind	lows only)	180KB	<u>+</u>	

5. Read the license agreement. Click **Agree to contract and download** if there is no problem. An installer of the selected software will be downloaded.



6 Double-click the downloaded installer to launch. Follow the guidance on the screen to install the software.

Note: Installation on Windows must be done by a user logged on with administrator privileges. If the user account management window appears, click [**Yes**] [**Allow**]

Using the web installer

Install a software by using a web installer downloaded from our website.

1. Launch a web browser.

2. Enter "https://kyocera.info/" to the browser's address bar or location bar.



3. Enter and search the product name, and select this product from the candidate list.

Download Center			
	Please select your count	try or region.	
	U.S.A.	✓	
You can download II Please check the pr If you cannot find th	he driver, utilities and documer vduct name before searching. e product name, download it f	ntation you are looking for. from the support site of sales company.	
. PA2000wj		How to Find Your kyocera product name	
PA2000w	<		>

4. Change the selected operating system and its language setting as needed.

Downlo	ad Center
Make sure the product is correct, select the file you want to down The download will begin	aad and click the Download button.
t g KSOCEFRA	PA2000w Select a different product Select the Operating System Windows 10 64-bit Select a Language English(US)
5. Click "Web installer".	You can download a web installer that makes it easy to install the driver utilities you need (Windows ank) Web installer (Windows only) 190KB
	Back

6. Read the license agreement. **Click Agree** to contract and download if there is no problem. A web installer will be downloaded.



7. Double-click the downloaded installer to launch.

Note: Installation on Windows must be done by a user logged on with administrator privileges. If the user account management window appears, click **[Yes] [Allow]**

8. Read the license agreement. **Click Accept** if there is no problem.

🔯 Web Installer		×
		¢.
	LICENSE AGREEMENT	
PLEASE READ THE SOFTWAR BOUND BY THI AGREE TO THE	D THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT CAREFULLY BEFORE USING OR INSTALLING RE. BY USING OR INSTALLING THE SOFTWARE, YOU AGREE TO BECOME E TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT. IF YOU DO NOT ESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, DO NOT INSTALL OR USE THE SOFTWARE.	
	LICENSE AGREEMENT	
License, KYOC transferable lice herein as the ' Software.	CERA Document Solutions Inc. ("KYOCERA") grants you a non-exclusive, non- nse to use the Software and related materials included in this package (all referred to Software"). "Use" means storing, loading, installing, executing or displaying the	
You ma	y not:	
a) wori b) with c) d)	modify, translate, reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble, create derivative ks based on, or copy (except for the backup copy) the Software; rent, transfer or grant any rights in the Software in any form to any person out the prior written consent of KYOCERA; remove any proprietary notices, labels or marks on the Software; Post the Software to any location that is electronically accessible to the general	3
Decline	2 Accept	
	© 2020 KYOCERA Document Solutions Inc.	



10. Select a model and click Next.



Note: The machine cannot be detected unless it is on. If the computer fails to detect the machine, verify that it is connected to the computer via a network or USB cable.

If a desired is not displayed, select **Add custom device** to directly select the device you want to use.

11. Select softwares you want to install.



Note: Softwares recommended to install have ☑ in their checkboxes by default. Configure them as needed.



When **Install** is clicked, a screen which asks for cooperation for data collection may appear. Select one of the choices and click **OK**.



Note: If the Windows security window appears, click install this driver software anyway. If the Microsoft .NET Framework installation screen is displayed, click **Yes** to install it.

13. Finish the installation.

taller		- 0 ×	
lation progress			
Component	Model	Status	Kyocera PA2000w GX (USB001)
GX DRIVER	PA2000 (USB001)	Installed	 Print a test page
Kyocera TWAIN Driver GX	PA2000 (USB001)	Failed	 Set as default printer Connect to a wireless network
Kyocera WIA Driver	PA2000 (USB001)	Failed	
FONTS	PA2000 (USB001)	Not installed	
KYOCERA Client Tool	PA2000 (USB001)	Installed	
KYOCERA Net Viewer	PA2000 (USB001)	Installed	
		Next 🔶	
	© 2020 KYOCERA Document Solution	s Inc.	© 2020 KYOCERA Document Solutions Inc.

Click **Next** > **Finish** to finish the installation wizard.

If a system restart message appears, restart the computer by following the screen prompts. This completes the printer driver installation procedure.



Installing Software in Mac Computer

Downloading and installing from the website

Note: Installation on MAC OS must be done by a user logged on with administrator privileges.

- **1**. Launch a web browser.
- 2. Enter "https://kyocera.info/" into the address bar.



3.	Enter an	d search	the produc	t name	and	select	this
produ	uct from	the cand	idate list.				

	Download Center			
	Please select your country or region.			
	USA.			
You can download It Please check the pro If you cannot find the	e dhey, utilities and documentation you are looking for. Such name before searching. product name, download it from the support site of sales company.			
Q. PA2000w	Hew to Find Your kyocera product name			
PA2000w				

4. Change the selected operating system and its language setting as needed.

Driver tab > "Mac Printer Driver(x.x and later)".

An installer of the selected software will be downloaded.

Dov	vnload Center	
Make sure the product is correct, select the file you wont The download will begin	to download and click the Download button.	
gisacraa	PA2000w Select a different product Select the Operating System Mac OS X 109 or later Select a Language English(US)	v

1	David idea 🗸	
Recor	1 Download Transeded Driver Utälity Mensed	
Muc Pitriter Dirver	றி லூல கலைக் கலைக் <mark>க</mark>)²
You san short	Show all éiner V aad e meh installer Hartmake il eary to instal the érier utilities par meek.(Mindows only) Web installer (Windows only) isakiji 🛓	
KYOCERA ketroduction Comme	Welcome to the Kyocera Macintosh installer You will be guided through the ways recovery to lastic this software. This driver supports PCL and PDF modes is addition to the default KPDL mode. You are solubly to older PCL or PDF modes are generic drawns in an achieved using KPDL mode, PCL and PDF modes are generic drawns that support limited printing branes.	-

5. Install the Printer Driver.

6 Double click to launch the downloaded installer.

7. Install the printer driver as directed by the instructions in the installation software.

This completes the printer driver installation.

Continue

If a USB connection is used, the machine is automatically recognized and connected.

If an IP connection is used, the settings below are required.

1. Open System Preferences and add the printer.



2. Select **Default** and click the item that appears in "Name" and then select the driver in "Use".

	- 0	Search
Default P	Windows	Search
Second Second	NA INC	Benjour Multifunction
Nam	Researce Tableadle and	
Lengtion		
Lun Lun	Researce Technistics 30	a. att
		Add

The selected machine is added.

Note: When using an IP connection, click the IP icon for an IP connection and then enter the host name or IP address. The number entered in "Address" will automatically appear in "Name". Change if needed.



My PA2000w has poor image quality

To maintain quality, be sure to use genuine Kyocera toner.

The use of non-genuine toner containers may cause failure. A label is affixed to our genuine supplies, as shown below.

We recommend the use of our genuine toner cartridges, which have passed rigorous quality control testing, to maintain quality.

The use of non-genuine toner cartridges may cause failure. We will not be liable for any damages caused using third parties supplies in this machine. A label is affixed to our genuine supplies, as shown here.



Cleaning the Charging wire.

1. Follow the procedures to remove the Toner Container and the Drum Unit.

2. On the drum unit, slide the main charger cleaner (gray) back and forth 2 or 3 times to clean the charger wire, then return it to its original position (CLEANER HOME POSITION)

Important: Remove the fixing tape on the main charger cleaner before cleaning for the first time. After cleaning, make sure you restore the main charger cleaner to its left side home position.



3. Replacing the paper with new paper from a sealed pack may improve Image Quality.

4. In some cases, Toner may clump to one side of the unit. Remove the Toner Container and shake the toner container from side to side several times.



How do I replace my Drum Unit?

When the total printing count reaches 10,000, the Attention Indicator flashes. This indicates that you need to replace the drum unit. **The client tool will also tell you the remaining life of the unit.**



1. Open the top cover.



2. Push the toner cartridge lock button and then, lift the toner cartridge out of the machine.



3. Pull up the drum unit lever and remove the drum unit.



5. Return the new drum unit to its position, aligning the guides at both ends with the slots in the machine. After that, press the drum unit levers down until they click.



6. Reinstall the toner cartridge to its position, aligning the guides at both ends with the slots in the machine. After that, press the levers on both ends of the toner cartridge until they click.



7. Close the top cover.

Note: If you hear a noise after closing the top cover, remove frum unit and toner cartridge and set them again.

Press and hold [**Stop**] And Mode Select key for 5 seconds to stop the Attention indicator from flashing.



My PA2000w displays an error indication

If a problem has occurred in the printer, the indicators on the operation panel, the KYOCERA Client Tool, and the Status Monitor will show the status of the printer. Problems that can be resolved by the user are described below.

Indicators

+ If the attention indicator is lit or flashing, check the Kyocera Client Tool.

If the Attention indicator is lit or flashing and an error code appears in the display on the operation panel, check the KYOCERA Client Tool or Status Monitor.



Note: If the indicators light or flash repeatedly in manners not described above, a service error has probably occurred. Turn off [**Main Power**], unplug the power cord, and then plug the power cord black in and turn on [**Main Power**]. This may clear the error.

FAQs PA2000w

Errors that can be resolved by the user are outlined below.

Message Displayed in KYOCERA Client Tool and Status Monitor*	Meaning	Remedy
Add paper	There is no paper in the paper source.	Load paper into the paper source.
	The paper size in the paper source is different from the printer driver setting.	Load the proper size of paper in the paper source.
Add toner	The toner has run out.	Replace with a new toner cartridge.
Cover open	The top cover is open.	Close the top cover.
Error has occurred	There is a condensation inside the machine.	Please wait for about an hour and then, turn the power off and on. Refer to <i>Power On/Off</i> on page <i>3-2</i> .
	This message is displayed if the installed toner cartridge's regional specification does not match the machine's.	Install the specified toner cartridge.
Memory overflow	Unable to continue the job as the memory is used up.	Change the print resolution from Fast 1200 to 600 dpi. Refer to <i>Printer Driver</i> User Guide.
Paper jam	A paper jam has occurred.	Refer to Clearing Paper Jams on page 7-9 and remove the jammed paper.
Toner is running out.	The toner is running out.	Have a new toner cartridge ready.
Top tray full	The top tray is full of paper.	The printer pauses after 50 sheets are printed. Remove paper from the top tray and press [Main Power] ()) to begin printing.





My PA2000w does not turn ON

1. Make sure to fully press in the main power () located on panel.



2. Check that the power cord that came with the printer is fully inserted in the rear of the unit.

3. Confirm the printer is plugged into a working outlet. Try plugging in another device to see if it powers on.

4. Try a different power cord if available.

My PA2000w has a message on the display that a Paper Jam has occurred. Also, there is a flashing Attention light

The first step is to determine the paper jam location. If paper jams in the paper transport system, or no paper sheets are fed at all, the machine automatically goes offline, and the Attention indicator will flash. Remove the paper jam. After removing the paper jam, the machine will resume printing.



Paper jam location	Description	Reference page
A	A paper jam has occurred in paper output area.	Page 7-10
В	A paper jam has occurred inside the machine.	Page 7-11
С	A paper jam has occurred in the cassette.	Page 7-14, 7-15

Kyocera Client Tool can indicate the location of the paper jam (the component where the paper jam has occurred).

The tool shows a 3D image of the selected machine and its current Paper Jam status. Click (**Refresh**) to refresh the machine status. You can also click on the 3D image when you are experiencing the following error to open the troubleshooting page on our website.

- + Paper jam
- + Replace toner
- + Replace drum



Paper Jam A

1. Remove any jammed paper. Do not reuse jammed papers. If the paper tears during removal, be sure to remove any loose scraps of paper from inside the machine. Scraps of paper left in the machine could cause subsequent jamming.



Open the top cover.



Open the paper stopper shown in the figure.





1. Open the top cover.



2. Push the toner cartridge lock button and then, lift the toner cartridge out of the machine.



3. Pull the drum unit lever up and remove the drum unit.



4. If the jammed paper appears to be pinched by rollers, pull it along the normal direction of the paper.



Caution: The fuser unit inside the machine is hot. Do not touch it, as it may result in a burn injury.

Note: The drum is sensitive to light. Never expose the drum unit to light for more than five minutes.

5. Return the removed drum unit to its position, aligning the guides at both ends with the slots in the machine. After that, press down the drum unit lever until they click.



6. Set the toner cartridge to its position, aligning the guides at both ends with the slots in the machine. After that, press the levers on both ends of the toner cartridge until they click.



7. Close the top cover. The machine warms up and resumes printing.

Note: If you hear a noise after closing the top cover, remove drum unit and toner cartridge and set them again.

Paper Jam C

Remove any partially fed paper from the cassette. Check to see if paper is loaded correctly. If not, reload the paper.





Press [**Stop**] to clear the error and the printer warms up and resumes printing.



Kyocera Document Solutions has championed innovative technology since 1934. We enable our customers to turn information into knowledge, excel at learning and surpass others. With professional expertise and a culture of empathetic partnership, we help organizations put knowledge to work to drive change.

KYOCERA Document Solutions America 225 Sand Road, PO Box 40008, Fairfield, New Jersey 07004-0008, USA Tel: 973-808-8444



kyoceradocumentsolutions.us

About Kyocera Document Solutions America

Kyocera Document Solutions America is a group company of Kyocera Document Solutions Inc., a global leading provider of total document solutions based in Osaka, Japan. The company's portfolio includes reliable and eco-friendly MFPs and printers, as well as business applications and consultative services which enable customers to optimize and manage their document workflow, reaching new heights of efficiency. With professional expertise and a culture of empathetic partnership, the objective of the company is to help organizations put knowledge to work to drive change.

Kyocera Document Solutions Inc. is a group company of Kyocera Corporation (Kyocera), a leading supplier of semiconductor packages, industrial and automotive components, semiconductor packages, electronic devices, smart energy systems, printers, copiers, and mobile phones. During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Kyocera Group's consolidated sales revenue totaled 1.8 trillion yen (approx. US\$15.1 billion). Kyocera is ranked #603 on Forbes magazine's 2021 "Global 2000" list of the world's largest publicly traded companies, and has been named by The Wall Street Journal among "The World's 100 Most Sustainably Managed Companies."